From: Bachman, Melanie

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 4:36 PM

To: 'Bellion, Susan J' <susan.bellion@eversource.com>

Cc: Clarke, Robert P <robert.clarke@eversource.com>; Shanley, Kathleen M
<kathleen.shanley@eversource.com>

Subject: RE: Petition 1346-Manchester-Extended Hours Request-6/8/20, 6/9/20 and 6/10/20

Good afternoon, Ms. Bellion.
The request for extended hours for 6/8/20, 6/9/20 and 6/10/20 from 7 AM — 10 PM is hereby approved.
Thanks.

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

AN

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in this e-mail or any
attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or
copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and
notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this communication.

From: Bellion, Susan J <susan.bellion@eversource.com>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:00 PM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Cc: Clarke, Robert P <robert.clarke@eversource.com>; Shanley, Kathleen M
<kathleen.shanley@eversource.com>

Subject: Petition 1346-Manchester-Extended Hours Request-6/8/20, 6/9/20 and 6/10/20

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Eversource seeks Council staff approval for extended work hours for the above referenced project
today, June 8, 2020; tomorrow, June 9, 2020 and Wednesday, June 10, 2020 from 7AM to 10PM. The
extended hours are requested due to a delay this past Saturday in completing the end-to-end testing for
the communications based protection systems caused by the unanticipated difficulty in uploading the
relay settings and performing functional testing. These extended hours are needed to complete this
required end-to-end testing to keep to the Project schedule.

The work during the extended hours will be primarily inside the control enclosures. The only noise
generated will be by the vehicles driven by the workers to arrive and leave the substation.
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We have notified the Town of Manchester of our intention to submit this request to the Council and
they do not object to these extended work hours.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this request. Thank you
for your consideration to this matter.

Susan J. Bellion | Project Siting Specialist - Transmission Siting | Eversource Energy| susan.bellion@eversource.com | Direct:
(860) 728-4628 Cell: (203) 313-4143

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may
be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended
to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are
not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or
distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by the
intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy
disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.


mailto:susan.bellion@eversource.com

